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AGENDA


WELCOME AND SIGN IN 

INTRODUCTIONS:

PURPOSE:    * IMPROVE THE EFFECTIVENESS OF ORALS IN SELECTING THE BEST CONTRACTOR FOR SSC-SD PROCUREMENTS

ROLES:
* FACILITATOR



* RECORDER



* PARTICIPANTS

GROUNDRULES: 
* BRAINSTORM IDEAS WITHOUT EVALUATION




* AGREE THROUGH CONSENSUS 




* PUBLISH RESULTS WITHOUT ATTRIBUTION FOR INDUSTRY

* GATHER ALL VIABLE IDEAS THEN DISCUSS THE VALUES OF

   SUGGESTED IDEAS

ORAL PRESENTATIONS DEFINED (FAR 15.102)

(a) Oral presentations by offerors as requested by the Government may substitute for, or augment, written information. Use of oral presentations as a substitute for portions of a proposal can be effective in streamlining the source selection process. Oral presentations may occur at any time in the acquisition process, and are subject to the same restrictions as written information, regarding timing (see 15.208) and content (see 15.306). Oral presentations provide an opportunity for dialogue among the parties. Pre-recorded videotaped presentations that lack real-time interactive dialogue are not considered oral presentations for the purposes of this section, although they may be included in offeror submissions, when appropriate.

(b) The solicitation may require each offeror to submit part of its proposal through oral presentations. However, certifications, representations, and a signed offer sheet (including any exceptions to the Government's terms and conditions) shall be submitted in writing.

(c) Information pertaining to areas such as an offeror's capability, past performance, work plans or approaches, staffing resources, transition plans, or sample tasks (or other types of tests) may be suitable for oral presentations. In deciding what information to obtain through an oral presentation, consider the following:

(1) The Government's ability to adequately evaluate the information;

(2) The need to incorporate any information into the resultant contract;

(3) The impact on the efficiency of the acquisition; and

(4) The impact (including cost) on small businesses. In considering the costs of oral presentations, contracting officers should also consider alternatives to on-site oral presentations (e.g., teleconferencing, video teleconferencing).

IPT PROCESS:

1. DEFINE FOCUS

2. SHORTCOMINGS OF THE CURRENT PROCESS

3. IDENTIFY BARRIERS TO SELECTION OF THE BEST CONTRACTOR

4. IDENTIFY BENEFITS

5. IDENTIFY TRAINING NEEDS OR PROCESS CHANGES

6. IDENTIFY TRAINING NEEDS OR OTHER ACTION ITEMS

7. IDENTIFY RISKS

ORAL PRESENTATIONS DISCUSSION QUESTIONS

1. How has the contracting activity used oral presentation techniques?

2. How does the government achieve the greatest value through the use of oral presentations?

3. Do you favor orals?

· Pop Quiz

· Q&A

· Presentation of VG’s in written response

4. What is the value added by including oral presentations?

5. What are the benefits of using oral presentations?

For the customers

For the Acquisition Professionals

For industry

6. What are problems caused by using oral presentations?

For the customers

For the Acquisition Professionals

For industry

7. How can the problems caused by using oral presentations be resolved?

8. What issues can be addressed short term?

9.  Long-term goals.

Attendees:

Code 2313

Code 2712

Code 26001

Code 2634

Code 2842

Code 24501

Code 24523

Code 244201

Code 220A

Code 2211

Code 2212

Anteon

ARINC

CSC

Lockheed Martin

INDUS Technology, Inc.

Titan Systems Corp

Northrup Grumman

SAIC

Booz Allen

Darlington

NDIA CoChair

The Oral Presentation Workshop commenced at 1300 hours on 24 July 2002.  The following personnel participated:

	Organization/Code
	Telephone Number

	AMSEC LLC
	(858) 536-5425

	Lockheed-Martin
	(858) 268-3600 x5620

	SSC SD Code 2211
	(619) 553-4515

	BAH
	(619) 725-6622

	Darlington
	(619) 296-6900

	Anteon Corp
	(619) 881-8906

	SSC SD Code 2211
	(619) 553-4536

	SAIC
	(858) 826-4509

	INDOS
	(619) 299-2555

	SSC SD Code 26001
	(619) 524-3224

	SSC SD Code 220
	(619) 553-3200

	SSC SD Code 2211
	(619) 553-4541

	SSC SD Code 2634
	(619) (619) 524-2624

	SSC Code 2212
	(619) 553-4492

	SSC SD Code 2842
	(619) 553-3741

	SSC SD Code 2211
	(619) 553-7504

	Titan Sys Corp
	(619) 718-9600

	INDUS Tech
	(619) 299-2555

	SSC Code 2212
	(619) 553-7515

	CSC
	(619) 225-2600

	SSC SD
	(619) 553-1510

	Northrup Grumman
	(858) 826-4509


Consistent with the discussion questions that were agreed upon in advance of the workshop the initial discussion was in regards to how our contracting activity uses oral presentation techniques.

1. Orals used primarily for technical selection.

2. LOCAR with optional oral presentations (mostly sample tasks).

3. Oral presentations are used to supplement written proposals.

4. Hybrid approach sometimes used.

5. Orals replace written (this approach not currently used).

It is important to reiterate that the purpose of the workshop was to see how we could improve the effectiveness of oral presentations in selecting the best contractor.  The following matrix illustrates how the workshop participants thought the greatest value in oral presentations could be achieved.  

	Government
	Industry 

Assumption:  There is a confined timeframe for oral presentation, which significantly limits cost/labor – reduced cycle time.

	Hearing from key personnel regarding how the team will organize and respond to tasks
	Have written proposals address past performance, resumes and subcontracting agreements (most cases) 

	Shorten cycle time
	Having a clearly defined scope of oral presentation to optimize value

	Less labor for TEB in evaluation process
	Allows vendors to show passion, commitment, company personality, capability, culture, etc.

	Opportunity for gaining additional information without holding discussions
	Prototypes – Non fluff information exchange


The different types of oral presentations, as well as, the benefits and concerns identified for each are provided below:  

A. Question and Answer (Q&A): 

Definition/description: Interview session.  

Note:  Any Q&A on proposals could be written & oral.

Value:  

(1) Interactive session, additional opportunity to clarify written proposal with key personnel participation.

(2) Clarification of capabilities (e.g. relevant experience, scope, past performance, etc.).

Concern:  

(1) No value added if parameters of oral presentations not well defined.

B.  Viewgraphs:

Definition/description:  Viewgraphs are submitted as part of written proposal.

Value:  

(1) Opportunity to present, show passion, demonstrate organizational personality.

(2) Second bite at the apple regarding capability.

(3) Value ONLY IF the oral replaces part or the entire written proposal.

Concern:

(1) Vendor can lose points by reading slides and presenting redundant information.

C.  Torture AKA Moving window Approach:

Definition/description:  Oral presentations that are optional and/or do not have firm calendar dates or timeframes for when oral presentations will be scheduled. 

Value:

(1) Possibility of using as tiebreaker.  

(2) Possibility of using for clarification vice holding discussions (this is a value in processing time for the government).  

D.  Pop Quiz:

Definition/description:  Sample task approach.

Value:

(1) Demonstrate expertise of subject matter expertise (impacted by number of personnel and reach back capability).

(2) Vendor can anticipate (providing the task is somewhat defined).  This is primary applicable to services and may be different for hardware procurements.

Concern:

(1) Right answer/wrong answer.

(2) May have too much value placed on pop quiz.  

Note:  This is generally favored if the oral presentation replaces part of the written proposal.

How can problems identified with oral presentations be resolved?

1. Identify a timeframe for notifying and conducting oral presentations vice leaving them open ended.

2. If oral presentations are held, use them to augment and/or replace part or all of written proposals.

3. Have clearly defined criteria for written and oral proposals/presentations.

4. Multi-step advisory process may help firms decide whether to continue.

5. Incorporate more language in RFP eliminating over elaborate presentations.

6. Identification of consistent criteria for written and oral proposals (similar to past performance and resume standardization).

7. Availability of TEB members.

8. Need industry to inform PCO of any questions.

9. Clear instructions in sections L&M of the RFP. 

Solutions

1. Use more Q&A.

2. Continue ongoing process of posting draft RFP (provided it is not a prolonged period).

3. Ask Industry for feedback after aware (currently doing this through debriefing process). 

4. Establish policy that resumes and past performance are part of the written proposal (provided resumes are required).

5. Standardize format (e.g. page count, format, etc.)  Possible barrier of becoming a cookie cutter process. 

6. Eliminate redundancy when possible (there was a dissenting opinion).

7. Improve evaluation timeframe and notice to industry of outcome of decision of orals.

8. More streamlined evaluation process.
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